
 

 
MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #594

 
 
DATE:         12/19/2024
 
TO:              Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Properties

CC:              IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM:       IHDA Asset Management Department

RE:              Issuance of 2025 Compliance Connection

SUMMARY:

IHDA and its Asset Management department are pleased to announce that the 2025 Compliance
Connection is now available. Please visit the Compliance Connection website to access the web
tool listing each property’s annual compliance requirements. This page will also feature links to
relevant compliance forms and instructions, a video tutorial on how to use the web tool, including
its dynamic search features and how to download information for one or many of your properties,
as well as a written FAQ.

________________________________________________________________________

      

Asset Management | 111 E. Wacker Dr.  Ste 1000 | Chicago, IL 60601 US

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Our Privacy Policy | Constant Contact Data Notice

https://www.ihda.org/annual-compliance/
https://www.facebook.com/IllinoisHousingDevelopmentAuthority/
https://twitter.com/ILHousing
https://www.instagram.com/ilhousing/
https://www.ihda.org/privacy-policy
https://www.constantcontact.com/legal/customer-contact-data-notice
https://www.constantcontact.com/landing1/vr/home?cc=nge&utm_campaign=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&utm_medium=VF21_CPE&utm_source=viral&pn=ihda&nav=68cd3444-10d9-4559-8f54-106a7fcd476b

